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THE TULEYRIES

¥Yormed around 1833, The Tuleyries is an cxtensive estate containing
an architecturally important residence, numerous early farm buildings,
formal gardens, a park, pastures and woodlands, The complex is situated in
the heart of the lower Shenandoah Valley, a picturesque and largely unspoile
region of finely maintained farms and orchards, all in view of the Blue
Ridge Mountains. The Tuleyries is still operated as a working farm, and
also serves as the summer residence of its owner.

The principal building of the estate,' the residence, is-a large,
Latc-Federal mansion built of white painted brick. The original block of
the house is approximately 40 x 60 feet, although two-story additions on theg
rear have greatly increased the over-all size of the structure. The
entrance front is embellished by a tetrastyle pedimented portico with very
tall and slender Corinthian columns. The columns are wood and have stoppd
fluting, The front doorway and the second floor hall window directly abovg
it are both three-part compositions topped with elliptical arches containing
intricate tracery. Crowning the house's shallow hipped roof is an octagond
cupola roofed with an octagonal dome. At the apex of the dome is a metal
orb,

On the interior: the entrance hall is covered by a shallow coffered
dome very similar to the type employed by Benjamin Latrobe in many of his
works. At the rear of the hall is a wide spiral staircase, The original
portion of the house has been little altered inside except for the two largg
rooms on the right of the haL% that were retrimmed with mahagony panecling
in the early part of the century, An interesting feature of the
intcrior is the extensive basement which contains the old kitchen.

The house is set on.a slight hill that has heeniplanted with fine
specimens of trees and shrubbery to form an informal park. Many of the
trees arg part of the original landscaping. An avenue of extremely old
cedars leads northward from the house to an extensive formal garden containi
outstanding boxwood. . Admission .to:the grounds immadiately surrounding the
house is through an elaborate triple-arch brick structure containing a
porter's lodge. To the northwest of the -house is an interesting collectior
of early farm buildings including an old forge, smokehouse, ice~house,
carriage house, stable, and barns. Nearly all of the buildings are brick
and are treated architecturally. The most elaborate have stepped gable
ends with cross gables, arched windows, and dormers.
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THE TULEYRIES

moncy-milking.
to his wealth.

buildings,
impressive
own but on
Kercheval, the noted early historian of the Valley
as "a most splendid and expensive mansion...in the
modern architecture';

which bear fruit handsomcly."

are a numbsr of native ek s and deer."

One of the finest and best preserved ante-bellum estates in Virginia,
Thk Tuleyries was formed around 1833 by Colonel Joscph Tuley, Jr. (1796-1860).
Tufley's father was originally from New Jersey and moved to Virginia before 1768
where he amassed a sizable fortune in the tanning business,
part of this fortune he devised to his only son, who in turn had a gift for
The son set about to ensconce himself in a setting suitable
The result was a lavish expenditurc on a stately residence
almost Europcan in scale, a complex of architecturally dignified farm

and extensive gardens and grounds, all forming an estate so

that Tuley was moved to have its name be a play not only on his
the French Royal palace of the Tuileries.

and said that the yard was decorated with "a great
variety of native and imported trees and shrubbery, with scveral orange tree
Kercheval went on to say "Adjoining the yardy
an extensive park is cnclosed in the forest, within which cnelosurce there
In 1909 Thomas Cartmell in his
monumental work, Shenandoah Valley Pioncers and their Descendants called i

The greater

In 1833 Samucl
described The Tuleyries
most eclegant style of

o

large slaveholder he was able to maintain "all the
' After Tuley"s death in 1860, the War between
calamitous damage to his estate, and his widow was
in 1866 to Colonel Upton L. Boyce, an attorney for
Railway. In 1903 it was sold to Graham F. Blandy

splendor.
is wonderful,"” He went on to say: "The gentleman

it, is to be congratulated for preserving the type
of the 19th Century.”

land that went to his widow.
Mrs. Orme Wilson.

The Tuleyries a “princely estate' and explained that because Tuley was a

considerable amount of money and effort restoring the estate to its former
Shortly after Blandy completed his renovation of the house and
grounds, Cartmell declared that the estate's present appcarance ''shows mno
radical changes from the original plans and designs, while the transformation

Upon Blandy's death in 1926, over half of The Tuleyries lands was left
to the University of Virginia as an agricultural experimental station.
residence, gardens, and most of the farm buildings were included with the
The estate is now owned by one of her sisters)

attractive features of it."

the States brought

forced to sell The Tuleyries
the Norfolk and Western

of New York who spent a

(Blandy) who has produced
in vogue in the early part

The
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As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-

if hi ty is included in the
tional ilistoric Preservation Act of 1966 {Public Law 1 hereby certify that this property is include@ in t

89-665), T hereby nominate this property for inclusion National Register.

in the National Register and certify that it has been

evaluated according te the criteria and procedures set

forth by the National Park Service, The recommended

tevel of significance of this nomination is:
National [T} State {0 Local {7

Date
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Dr. Edward P. Alexander, Chairma
Tawe Ya, Historic Landmarks Commissiof

Kooper of The National ﬁbninmr
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